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Malave, Erin LL00000051N

From: Alberto Oquendo [albert@cooltechdistributors.com)
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 10:15 AM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: address change

tD# 80-0527234

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 1:15 PM

To: Alberto Oquendo

Subject: RE: address change

Can_yor please forward e the document number associated with your business?
This wonld be on the correspondence letier that we sent you when you first filed your company with our office.

Erin M. Malave

Amendments

Burean of Commeriial Recording
Division of Corporations

From: Alberto Oquendo [mailte:albert@cooltechdistributors.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 201¢ 2:02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

To whom it may concern,

My company’s address needs to be changed from it’s old address to the new one. Please see information below.
Our FEIN # is 80-0527234.

Old address :

15601 SW 137 AVE #149
MIAMI, FL 33177

New address

14262 SW 140 ST #110
MIAMI, FL 33186

Thanks,

ALBERTO CRIAENDO
COOL TECH SUPPLY
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14262 SW 140 ST UNIT # 110
MIAMI, FL. 33186

PH: 786-368-9562

FAX: 305-238-0806

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 8.5.437 / Virus Database; 271.1.1/2955 - Release Date; 06/22/10 06:36:00
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